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Your Ref: 

Dear Professor Forrest 

Re" Gladys Mabel Richards (deceased)- Inquest 

I apologise for chasing you up again. The Coroner is anxious to list the hearing because of the difficulty co- 
ordinating so many parties. 

Please can you return to us by Tuesday 27 March 2012 so that we can return to him concerning listing the 
Inquest hearing to take place over five days in the week commencing 17 September 2012. 

We look forward to hearing from you urgently. Thank you. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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